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From: McGuire, Jennifer AFF:EX <Jennifer.Mcguire@gov.bc.ca>
To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Sent: January 25, 2021 3:33:14 PM PST

Received: January 25, 2021 3:33:15 PM PST

Attachments: Document1 (004).docx

As discussed — drafted by JERI (BP)

Jennifer McGuire, P.Ag.

Assistant Deputy Minister

Agriculture Science and Policy Division
Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Fisheries
Ph: 778-698-8521  Cell: 250-361-5944
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FW: another draft

From: McGuire, Jennifer AFF:EX <Jennifer.Mcguire@gov.bc.ca>

To: Ethier, Tom AFF:EX

Sent: January 29, 2021 3:02:28 PM PST

Received: January 29, 2021 3:02:29 PM PST

Attachments: JERI Letter to Min Jordan - Discovery Islands 3 agri edits.docx, JERI Letter to

Min Jordan - Discovery Islands 3 agri edits clean.docx

| like the revisions. Coming from the mtg with Minister Jordan — wondering if the letter should go to both MBJ and
Minister Melanie Joly, Minister of Economic Development and Official Languages...and maybe Minister Catherine
McKenna, Minister of Infrastructure and Communities???

From: Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX
Sent: January 29, 2021 2:48 PM
To: McGuire, Jennifer AGRI:EX
Subject: FW: another draft

From: Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX

Sent: January 29, 2021 2:47 PM

To: Plecas, Bobbi JEDC:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: another draft

We took a stab at tone. Clean and one with track changes. Talk in a bit.

Tom Ethier
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Fisheries
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RE: JERI letter re: Discovery Islands

From: Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX </O=BCGOVT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=s.15

To: Garnier, Jack AFF:EX

Sent: February 10, 2021 3:52:32 PM PST

Received: February 10, 2021 3:52:33 PM PST

| talked with their DM and she thought it went out on Monday. But | would have thought MLP would get a cc. Maybe
check with that office?

From: Garnier, Jack AFF:EX

Sent: February 10, 2021 2:08 PM

To: Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX

Subject: JERI letter re: Discovery Islands

Hey Tom,

I’m trying to track down the final letter that was going to be sent to Minister Jordan? | know there had been some
back and forth and me and Sam aren’t sure where it has been left.

Thanks!

Jack

Jack Garnier

Executive Assistant to Hon. Lana Popham

Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Fisheries
Cell: 250-812-3385 | Email: jack.garnier@gov.bc.ca
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